MAYOR LINDA GORTON H LEXI N GTO N MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS AND RECREATION

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Councilmembers

FROM: % ;¢M
onica Conrad, Director

Division of Parks and Recreation

DATE: March 22, 2024
RE: Temporary Construction and Permanent Access Easement, University of Kentucky and
LFUCG
Request:

This is to request a Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to execute a
Temporary Construction and Permanent Access Easement with the University of Kentucky.

Why are you requesting?

The development of Coldstream Park south of Citation Boulevard requires public vehicular access east of Cane
Run Stream. This access will allow for the opening of park amenities such as the funded Disc Golf Course. An
easement is required across University of Kentucky’s property to construct roadway and a new parking lot for
Coldstream Park visitors. A larger temporary construction easement is required for construction; a smaller

permanent easement is needed for public access.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no cost to the Urban County Government
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